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From: Skalon, James Oct 24, 2024

To: r5Shearingclerk

Subject: Docket Number RCRA-05-2025-0006 2:03 pm

Date: Thursday, October 24, 2024 1:58:58 PM

Attachments: @maqeOOl.onq U.S. EPA REGION 5
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Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Ms. Grange:

Received, thank you.

James Skalon
EHS Manager
Safety and Infrastructure

Email jskalon@atkore.com
Office  708.225.2168

Cell 708.825.3593
Fax 708.339.8784

16100 South Lathrop Ave, Harvey, IL 60426, USA
Need help? Call Customer Service at 800.882.5543
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Ask me about our new line of diecast fittings from Allied Tube & Conduit!

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the person to whom it
has been sent, and may contain information that is confidential or legally protected. If you are
not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, you are not authorized to
copy, distribute, or otherwise use this message or its attachments. Please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete this message and any attachments.
Atkore makes no warranty that this e-mail is error or virus free.
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